

Rate mitigation meeting Monday

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 28 May 2017 09:37:26 -0400
Attachments: 20170526-OPG Indemnity - Fair Hydro -FINALv2.doc (79.36 kB); 20170525-OPG Indemnity draft 2 - ENERGY Comments.docx (45.55 kB)

Hi Deputy,

As I mentioned earlier, legal would like to put on the agenda for Monday the indemnity to OPG's board. They are making some significant asks that would depart from regular commercial and government practice and legal thinks we should discuss them. Attached is a briefing note that outlines the issue.

There is also an issue with the s. 28 approval, as TBS and MOF can't seem to decide who should provide the approval between themselves.

This is the only topic and material for Monday's meeting.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin